San Diego Unified

SCHOOL DISTRICT

September 20, 2018

Mr. Craig Swenson

McCarthy Building Companies, Inc
9275 Sky Park Court, Suite 200
San Diego, CA 92123

Dear Mr, Swenson

Mayra Flores
Contract Speciafist
CONSTRUCTION
858.637.6248

Fax: 858.496.1953
Mflores10@sandi.net

VIA FAX & EMAIL

(RIBT 7840386

858 Sbs.Ho I3

Subject: Wilson Middle School (Wilson Project) CZ-18-0755-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Fire Protection - Approval,

Your request of August 22, 2018 to substitute Cosco Fire Protection, Inc for Superior Fire, Inc for the
fire protection portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved
based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Superior Fire, Inc.
to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from Superior Fire, Inc.

Cosco Fire Protection, Inc.
Alex Hermandez

10695 Treena St. #105
San Diego, CA 92131
License #577621

DIR # 1000002305

Superior Fire, Inc,

Art Galindo

2945 Los Olivos Ste 108
Oxnard, CA 93036

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Mawa F iores

Contract Specialist

cc:  Cosco Fire Protection, Inc.
Superior Fire, Inc.
S. Dunbar
C. Thompson
G. Champion
[. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department

4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



